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6. Issued by: Code ] 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
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55 M Street, SE Suite 700 The Signal and ITS Division

WashingtenaBle] 20003 Traffic Operations Administration

55 M Street, SE 5" floor
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10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

Ilehe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers X is extended. [Clis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each
letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required):

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)
Adding additional scope and increasing the amount of the original contract

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | is not [ is required to sign this document and return __1__copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation No.: DCKA-2013-R-0132 is hereby amended as follows:

1) The solicitation bid opening is hereby extended from September 9, 2013 at 2:00
PM, to close of business September 16, 2013.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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2) Delete Section I-8 (4).A which reads:
Professional Liability Insurance (Errors & Omissions). The Contractor shall provide Professional Liability
Insurance (Errors and Omissions) to cover liability resulting from any error or omission in the performance of
professional services under this Contract. The policy shall provide limits of $ per occurrence for
each wrongful act and $ annual aggregate.

And replace Section I-8 (4).A with:

Professional Liability Insurance (Errors & Omissions). The Contractor shall provide Professional Liability Insurance
(Errors and Omissions) to cover liability resulting from any error or omission in the performance of professional
services under this Contract. The policy shall provide limits of § 1,000,000.00 per occurrence for each wrongful
act and $ 1,000,000.00 annual aggregate.

3) Delete Section L.2.4 (6) which reads:
6. Cost Proposal — Under a separate cover, provide a full description and cost breakdown for each task contained in the Scope
of Work, detailing your firm’s ability to understand and provide services in an effective manner. A cost estimate for all tecam
members should be provided for each task. Total costs for the proposal shall not exceed $3,000,000 USD. Costs shall include
maintenance of installed components for one year after acceptance.

Proposer shall submit the following in one separately sealed and clearly labeled envelope:

. The overall price and budget, showing the level of effort and cost breakdown by tasks identified in the scope.

. Provide cost breakdown by subconsultants, if any, goal attainability, based on current certification at time of proposal
submission.

. Budgeted amount for Software Development Manager

Proposer may also include additional recommended tasks, if desired, which should be clearly identified as optional tasks and
should be included as separate line items in the proposed
cost proposal.

In addition, provide a description of each labor category and corresponding labor rates (including overhead and profit) that
will be used to provide additional support tasks for a period of up to five years after system acceptance as described in Section
C.5.8 along with costs for maintenance of installed components for years two through five after acceptance. Optional costs
related to maintenance and system support tasks and enhancements efforts responsive to DDOT needs will be estimated during
proposal evaluation. The estimate will be based on the labor categories and rates and will be used in scoring the proposals.
Incorporation of maintenance and additional services in this manner into the proposed cost is to assure comparability of
proposals. Actual scope will be determined during contract negotiations and in conjunction with the exercise of options during
contract execution.

The top-ranked proposer will be required to participate in negotiations which may result in revisions to the proposal. The cost and
method of compensation will be negotiated with the top-ranked proposer
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And replace Section L.2.4 (6) with:

6. Cost Proposal — Under a separate cover, provide a full description and cost breakdown for each task
contained in the Scope of Work, detailing your firm’s ability to understand and provide services in an
effective manner. A cost estimate for all team members should be provided for each task. Total costs for
the proposal shall not exceed $3,000,000 USD. Costs shall include maintenance of installed components
for one year after acceptance.

Proposer shall submit the following in one separately sealed and clearly labeled envelope:

. The overall price and budget, showing the level of effort and cost breakdown by tasks identified
in the scope.

. Provide cost breakdown by subconsultants, if any, goal attainability, based on current certification
at time of proposal submission.

. Budgeted amount for Software Development Manager

Proposer may also include additional recommended tasks, if desired, which should be clearly identified
as optional tasks and should be included as separate line items in the proposed
cost proposal.

In addition, provide a description of each labor category and corresponding labor rates (including
overhead and profit) that will be used to provide additional support tasks for a period of up to five years
after system acceptance as described in Section C.5.8 along with costs for maintenance of installed
components for years three through five after acceptance. Optional costs related to maintenance and
system support tasks and enhancements efforts responsive to DDOT needs will be estimated during
proposal evaluation. The estimate will be based on the labor categories and rates and will be used in
scoring the proposals. Incorporation of maintenance and additional services in this manner into the
proposed cost is to assure comparability of proposals. Actual scope will be determined during contract
negotiations and in conjunction with the exercise of options during contract execution.

The top-ranked proposer will be required to participate in negotiations which may result in revisions to
the proposal. The cost and method of compensation will be negotiated with the top-ranked proposer.
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4) Delete Section L.2.2 which reads

L.2.2 Letter of Transmittal

An official authorized to bind the proposer’s firm must sign the transmittal letter. The transmittal
letter should identify the project team, including lead proposer and any subconsultants. The
transmittal letter should also include the name, telephone number and email address of the
primary contact person. The transmittal letter should include a statement that the proposal is a
binding offer to contract with the District according to the requirements of this RFP for a period of
ninety (90) calendar days from the proposal due date for submission of proposals. Detail any
proposed co-venture arrangements such as revenue/profit sharing or subconsultant participation.

Note: This period of 90 calendar days may be extended if requested by the Contract Procurement Analyst
and agreed to by the proposer in writing.

And replace Section L.2.2 with:

An official authorized to bind the proposer’s firm must sign the transmittal letter. The transmittal
letter should identify the project team, including lead proposer and any subconsultants. The
transmittal letter should also include the name, telephone number and email address of the
primary contact person. The transmittal letter should include a statement that the proposal is a
binding offer to contract with the District according to the requirements of this RFP for a period of
ninety (120) calendar days from the proposal due date for submission of proposals. Detail any
proposed co-venture arrangements such as revenue/profit sharing or subconsultant participation.

Note: This period of 120 calendar days may be extended if requested by the Contract Procurement
Analyst and agreed to by the proposer in writing.

5) Per section C.5.7, the contractor shall provide a one year warranty for each software release.
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6) Changes to the Functional Requirements Document
The following text needs to added to the first page of FRD:

a) Please submit your proposal in electronic format with an additional column(preferably in excel
format) indicating the availability of the feature (FRD Req ID). Please use the following codes for
your submission

0 — If the feature will not be provided

1 — if the feature is available in existing product
2 -if the feature is not available in existing product, but will be developed during the timeframe of the

project
b) Ignore the electronic notepad requirement in GUI-60.6.4.2 on page 60 in FRD.

7) Per Section C.4 please incorporate the following:

“Vendor should also provide support to H.264 and MPEG 2 formats”
8) Replace text:

“DDOT and District of Columbia practices”

with

“DDOT practices in GIS applications”

9) The responses to the questions to date are attached




ict Department of Transportation: Advanced Traffic Management System

Solicitation #DCKA-2013-R-1032

S.No [ Response
A secure web-based interface is required, Are there any specific web-based interface security requirements?
Contisctor needs to adhere to OCTO standards. For web security, District recommends SSL certificate on the server side More
1 intotmatian can be faund at hitp ffecto de gow/DC/0CTO/Agency +Suppon/IT+Stindards
[Whars will the pititary and backup ATMS be hosted {DDOT facility [Reeves Ctr or HSEMA TMC), OCTO
faciNty, vendaor facility]?
2, Primary TMC is located in Rewves centar, Any changes in the locatkan will be inlormed to ul the partidipants.
Section 3,1,1,3 of the Functional Requiremants indudes several requirements on the integration of CapTOP
\with the traffic signal system {customized McCain QuicNet platfarm), How will proper coordination among
two parties be managed to ensure on time delivery of the required information for CapTOP development?  |£3pTep integration with Signal system will be done through AP provided by Mecain, Once the contractis awarded, DDOT will
3 work with the vender to devidop schedule 1o ehiute timely defvery
Page 9 of the RFP states "A current upgrade to QuicNet Pro is underway * Will this upgrade be completed
prior 1o the scheduled integration of CapTOP with QuicNet Pro to minimize functional changes that could
alafinct of the integr platform? Winan will the AP be available? Thw upgrade it complatad and AP iy available
Is DDOT praviding and for of videa ta the primary and the back-up
center?
5 fa1
.
Plwase clarify where in the vendor's response the following should be included:
2, Section K: Cer and Other of Offerors
b Tax Certification Affidavit Kindly attach it at the back of the praposal
c Subcontracting Plan
d, Amendment Acknowledgements
4
Please provide clarification on to the Fu qui Document, The RFP refers to

offerars indicating whether their proposed solution meets the requirement without madification to the
existing product and whether their solution is proposed to fully comply, partially comply, or not comply with
the requirement. The implication is that [or every requirement, two responses are required, does the
solution meet the requirement out of the box (yes or o), and whether the proposed solution will

meet the or not (tully, partially, or not at all). Is that correct? Is a Word or Excel
|version of the requirements available with 3 Vendor response column?

Please submit your proposal in electranic format with an additional column({preferably in excel format) indicating the svailabikty
af the feature (FRO Req D), Please use the following codes for your submission

[0 - 1F the feature will not be provided

1 —if the feature is avallable in existing product

2 - if the feature is not available in existing product, but will be developed during the timeframe of the project
Cotracted in smendment baty

Page 54, References asks for a list of clients for whom the prime proposer has worked. Can this client list be
i limited to the last 3 years?

Y, if you think that would be wubficent 1o demanstrate your expstiante s tapadty for this project

Page 52, Expertise and Approach asks the vendor to “provide project descriptions and contacts for projects
of similar size and environment, of which up to three may be contacted. Page 54, References asks for “at
least three references refated to previous projects similar to this project or elements of this project, on
which the firm and key project staff worked Resumes and other references materials may be provided in
the appendix to the proposal ” Please clarify where Project References should be included

good famdbich about the software

Rufranées should include but nat limited to Project manager or Technical managers or TMC managers. We are looking for
people who had most impact during the development of system and also current users of the system who can provide us with

Section B 2 stales that the award will be a fixed price contract with fixed hourly rates. Is the intention that
there will be fixed prices far each cantract line item numbers {CLIN) plus fixed hourly rates (by labor
10]category) for optional deliverables not specified by a CLIN?

The fined unit prices are set and the total amount invoiced to the District should be based on the unit prices submitted with the
propatal

Section B.3 presents a Cantract Price Schedule with two tables on Page 2 and Page 3 respectively, The table
on Page 2 lists the CLIN for the various CapTOP modules plus Option Years. Section F3 lists the contract
deliverables and includes a table with CLIN numbered from C55.2 through C.5.8, How should the CUN
deliverables listed in F.3 correspond to the CLIN modules listed in the Contract Price Schedule in 8,32

The line items correspond to the defiverables according ta the salution in your praposal- Example: An offeror may encompass
several modules within one deliverable, conversely the offerar has the freedom to divide the modules to coincide with the
delivery schedule

Sectian B.3, the table on Page 2 lists the CLIN for the various CapTOP modules plus Option Years. In this
table, is the column labeled "Development Time" to be completed with the number of calendar days or total

1afstaff hours?

Statt Hours

Section B.3, the table on Page 3 has a column labeled "Task Number”; May we assume this correspands to
the CLIN in the table on Page 27 If so, only CLIN 0010 and 0020 are listed; shouid all the CLIN be listed?

Al CLY thould ba lited, pliase edtrapolate dats

Section B3, the table an Page 3 asks for proposed hourly rates and number of hours by labor category for
each task, Fixed price cost proposals do not typically require presentation of rates and hours used to
calculate the fixed price. Can this requirement be eliminated and only fixed prices praposed by CLIN?

14 No, however the issue can revisited during negotiations with the awardee
s T I I T U TR B e
monthly by percent complete or by milestane? Shall the contractor propose the milestone payment
sl et " 4 E P2y This District will by o milestanes

in Section 3,12 Hardware Requirements, it is stated in HWR-10 that Contractor required to provide all
, server and c hardware at both the primary and backup TMC's but Requirement
HWR-20 states that OITl will provide all network switches. Please clarify

GfTh will provide the switches but you must install and canfigure them. You must provide all other communication equipment
arvd everything slse needed for a lully i syitem,

Is it the contractor’s responsibility to provid natwork security hardware for either o both of the TMC
losations?
17

0. Network hordware will be provided by O

Are all network communications services provided allowing communications between the primary and
backup TMC's, the TMC's to the field network and external connectivity between the TMC's and the
Internet?

&

Yos

Is contractor responsible For provision of racks for i and

hardware?
5

of servers,

Yes, It may be that DDOT directs you to use existing DDOT racks forits convenience but your bid should include the cost of all
necessary racks and other incidental items.

Does each traffic management center provide uninterruptible power source and generator and if not, what
sof 710 B provided by contractor?

DDOT will provide_uhinterruptible pawer source and generator,

Are there IT standards or security palicies that the cantractor is required to adhere to and if so, where can
i tha infotrmation be lowated?

Contractor noeds to adhere to OCTO standards, More information can be found at
hitpeffocto.de gav/DC/OCTE 5 For web security, District recommends SSL certificate on the

verves tide




23| parcentage be a ﬂl_lm

Section H.9 on the RFP mandates a 20% DBE Federal requirement. Dows this requirement
supetseide DC's 15% SBE goal specified on section H 9.1 1 or does it add up te 35%? Will this

20% DBE supersedes Districts 15% SBE

Secvion B.3 of the RF indudes a Contract Prige Schedule. temi 1010 2010, and 3010 ara for
(Option Year 1, 2, and 3 respectively. Please clarify how these costs are to be broken out and

Thio afferor shiould deterriing the and criteria for prices in the option yrs. The Program is looking for selutions

including how you will determine your pricing strategy.

s Ty

Section L 2.5 states, in part, *  provide costs lor for
[yesrs two through five after acceptance * We understand “acceptance” is to occur at the end
of baze cantract term or year two. Therefore should the previous section be revised to read

26|

firewalls, terminal servers, modems, radios, etc? If nat what equipment is supplied by the ATMS
vandor and what b wepphed by DOOT?

24|" years three thiough five siter "2 IF nopt, pleane canly Corrected in body
25| Section K.7 on RFP references attachment J 7 Please provide 17 It should be L5
WU DHOT provda all K s i L incheting switehes, router,

Yos DOOT will provide 48 thie netwarking and sommunication devices.

7|

Haw many 4 display workitations ate sequited?

Sin

18

28

15 there 3 backugp amergency cantral centar or ate 3l 2ervars m the lame lazation?

Thare will b # back vp amargency bacim server ocated a1 3 ditferant locathon from primary TMC

W ars axueriag that all deviced are tonnected to the ATMS wervers vis nptwork connections
(TCP/IP}. What devices will require a serial connection to the ATMS (or front end) servers? How
many serial channe!t sie mequired?

The assumption is NOT TRUE. We use TCP/IP and UDP/IP_Most CCTV's cameras require serial connections

Is the ATMS vendor expected to design the web server interface to the public or interface to an existing

30]wyatem?

Design and provide wetrenvice ta axiiting syttams anly,

31

is the ATMS vendor expected to provide video encoders to canvert analog video to IP video? If
es, then how many encoders are required?

Mo video encoders afe regulited

32

15 the ATMS vandar avpected 1o provide the Tralfic Data Sereer a1 patt of this cantract?

33
3

M tratiic dats seives need to be provided by vandor. BDOT will provide them

dar expected Lo provide My K Wideo a1 part of this contraca? |1
yes what are the recarding cagacilty requinmmants {8 of stresma, quality, and retention period]?

No, ATMS vendors da not need to provide them

Wil IDOT privvide afl map data listed s GLI-130 117 What is the format of the data?

DOOT will peovide all the map layws theough ESRI

39

35| Wheta fs the contral center [warkitations) snd servar ropem locatad? [Raeves Conter
Dun to the question sutamittal sign ihated in 3 3, we request a bid
eateniisn of at least two weeks. This request would extend the submittal deadline from August
3sj26th to 9th HA
Section H.9.1 on page 36 of the RFP establishes a 15% DBE gaal for this procurement per the District of
Columbia Section H 9 - Subcontracting Requirements states that “lederal guidelines for DBE Supersede —
37{20% DBE applicable * Please clarify whether the DBE requirement is 15% or 20% for this project |QD~E rogultement iy 20%.
38]Will the Functionnl Requissinents Document (FAD) be provided in Excel format lor eats of sditing? No

Section L.11 on page 57 of the RFP states that “the afferor must subimil an electronic copy of s propoal ®
In addition to the one ariginal and two hard copies of the submittal, how should we provide the electronic
copy? What format (e g.CD or flash drive) and what type of electronic file {e.g. PDF} is acceptable?

COYOV DS Flash driveS are ali séceptable. Ward/ i prefevred over PDF

Arngndment | sdded the = d and el of oral of solution”

sactioms to the proposal technical criteria. Please clarify if the District expects the offeror to address the
“damanstrated capability” criteria in the written proposal or if this critena is intended to be part of the oral
A0]intarvieve.

We believe that demosntrated capability should be evident in both oral and written

Section 1.2 2 an page 51 of the RFP establishes a SD-page limit and statis that “resumes 3nd relerence
matecials will not be counted as part of the page limit ” Sections L2,2-L 2 3 instruct the proposer to include
# letter of transmittal, titte page, and table of contents but does not specify if these pages or a cover page
eaunt toward the 50-page limit. Please clarify which sections specifically count toward the S0-page limit.

Only subject matter of the proposal shall be counted towards 50 page limited, Reference pages, guide pages and other

a1 documents not realted to proposal content shall not be counted towards page limit

Section H 9.2 on page 36 of the RFP identifies the need to indisde 3 notarized statement detaliing the

tubcantracting plan. How does the district expect the offeror ta indicate that the plan has been notarized?

Weuld it be sufficient to notarize the signature on the cover latter? Wil the subcontracting plan count Thi Dlstrict waits the plan to be notarized. The notary can determine how and what part of plan has to have s seal.
42| sgalnat the SO:page lmit? b ing plan doesn't count towards 50 page Bmét

1F an offeror uses tabs to Identify the start of each section of the praposal, do these tab pages count against |Cinly subject matter of the propasal shall be colinted towards 50 page fmited. Rnference pages, guide pages and othor
43|the 50 page limit? documants not realtnd to proposal content shall not be counted tawards page limit

The cover page af the HFP instructs the offeror in Section 12 to certify their proposal informatson "within

120 calendar days from the date of receipt ” Section L 2.2 on page 51-52 of the RFP states that the periad of

time is “ninety (90) calendar days from the proposal due date” Please ctarify as ta whether it is 120 days or
2420 duys from the date of submission

Amerdment #3 included an updated FAD docwniont. Since thit document is aver 250 pages In langth, it

would be very helpful if the District could please clarify which sections of the FRD have been updated and
45]how ihe content has been modified. FRID has bewrn updated in all most all the sectinng, 10 we wont bie sble to indicste which sections have been vpdated

DAA-20.2 1 on page 34 of the FRO identifies the need for an “initlalizatien beot file* Most modern 1yitems

na langer use initiali files but store cq data in a database. Please clarify this requirement, |, the requirement does not say a boot file is required. It says, “initial boot file or other mechanism (also refer to DBA-10.8)"

DBA-10.8 /s about databases. So the requirement indicates that a boot file or a database or some other method can be used to

44 et the requirament for “an sutomated capshility to inltialize the CapTOP systam and laad tha configuration data®.

Log-10 1 on page 38 of the FRD lists the need for [ogging “operator error.” Please further define what this For the purpeses of this requirement, an operstor erfor i any action that results in your soltware sending an ermor message to
47|term is intended to mean and how a system would know what constitutes an “error ”

the aperator.

GUI-20.16.4 on page 57 of the FRD indicates the user can select other to enter in “free form text,” which
seems to contradict GUI-20 16 1 that indicates “strict " of pull-d i Please dlarify
Stmilar/idantical réquiremants sppast in other subiystem ipecifications

Taken togethar, the twe tanuirements stipilate that the indicated fiefds must be solected from a st and that the st must
Ineldn "ather” Selecting other shall allow the user to type in something that daes not appear on the list. If you are awarded

the contract, feel froe to Juggest chrs but base your bid on this one.

GUI-60 6 4 2 on page 60 of the FRD lists posting alarms fo an “electronic notepad.” Please define what is an
“elactronic notepad.” Alsp, please clarify what the difference between a "pop up window” and 3n “event
display

ignare the electronic notepad requirement, It is corrected in amendment body. It was originally a requirment to post alarms to
#n Internet farum or message board for viewing by other agencies and departments, E-mail and text messages fulfill this need.

The system event display is described in GUI-60 through GUI-60.5.1. It displays a log of events, including alarms, GUI-60.6.4.2
It the requi that alarms shall be logged. It should not be interpreted to mean that it is possible to configure the
syMem 3o that 3ome typet of alarms are not oggad.

GUI-250 5 on page 68 of the FRD appears to be redundant to GUI-250,2. Please clarify.

The twa r are not 250.2 provides
provides color cading for better interface

Specilic layers) for remot= login and 250,5

52

GUI-310 3 on page 71 of the FRD is difficult to test. What is the definition of “sufficient”? Similarty, what is

51 ftha definition of Har?

The requirement means that if DDOT finds the help features cryptic, incomplete, confusing, or hard to use, you will have to
improve them to the point that DDOT is satisfied

(GUI-340.3.1 on page 74 of the FRD specifies granularity of security features that are not reasanably
necessary, For example, why would a user need to be precluded fram access to listen to an HAR message
but able to send the message ta the unit? Please clarify the intent of these security requirements

I you are awarded the ganiract, feel free to gt alteenate approaches but hase your bid on the requireiment as wiitlen

53|

GUI-360 on page 76 of the FRD indicates the ability of the TMC supervisor to monitor “quality of work ”
Further define what s intended by “guality *

GUI-360, Item e, requires the system to create operatar performance reparts comparable to the incident performance reports
described in INM-360, The INM-360 reports summarize what transpired but not the role of an indlvidual operator. GUI-360
Iter b entails preparation of a similar report that highlights a particular operator's role in the incident detection and response
Relevant sections of the log file, indicating what else the operstor was doing at the same time, shauld be included in the report.

w

[PER-50 on page 78 of the FRD specifies d failover of
servers in the event of failure, Please clarify. Failure of what? Also, what is a “communication device'

“devices” to

A

4}physical IP switch?

[PER-EO says that there shall be a hot backup for every server. PER-50 says that when one or more primary servers fails,

communication that would have gone to (or from) it must be automatically routed to {or from)] the backup server. This applies
ta communication from other servers, workstations, field equipment, and any other devica in the system.

55

TDA-10 on page 79 of tha FRD seems redundant to the features of CapTOP In addition, how can an
interface be provided to an unknown system to be used In the future? Please clarify.

TDA-10 is correct. You seem to be making mistaken assumptions about the features of CapTOP, Item e in RFP Amendment 2
clarified that your software will not communicate directly with detectors or detection service providers. Instead, as with the
traffic signals, CapTOP will with a system ped by others, the Traflic Data Server, Page 15 of the FRD
describes the operation of the Traffic Data Server, Develapment of the Traific Data Server is underway. Expect to coardinate
with that contractor concerning the interface between the two systems. That coordination is what TDA-10 requires.

w
=

CCT-330.1 on page 92 of the FRD indicates that CapTOP is respansible for pointing the camera within one
degree of the stored position. This is typically the responsibility of the camera, Please clarify.

n

7]

Ensure that your software does nothing that would interfere with the camera’s abillty to return to the programmed position.

£CT-350 11 on page 93 of the FRD indicates adding “inputs” and “outputs” without changing code, Please
Hefine what is meant by “inputs” and “outputs ” Cameras and monitors?

Yes, cameras and display devices.

£CT-430 on page 95 of the FRD indicates an interface to a future incident detection system using TCP. How

58ik_nqwn to use TCP for such a connection if the future system is not i i

can such an interface be provided to an unknown system to be used in the future and how could it be
Please clarify.

The project is already in place at 3rd street tunnel to protect critical infrastructure, New ATMS should be able to connect to the
eajating system




1 Reference H9 SUBCONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS- NOT APPLICABLE PER DC — FEDERAL GUIDELINES FOR
DBE SUPERCEDE - 20% DBE APPLICABLE
4.5 there a specific agency that a DBE must be certified by to count towards the 20% DBE requirement?

5. Must the subcontractor be a DBE, or will CBEs, SBEs, LBEs, DZEs, ROBs, and LRBs count towards the gaal as
well?

. |5 there a form to submit the subcontracting plan on?

Must be certified with DDOT or WMATA (Metropalitan Washington Unified Certification Program). Offeror can send the
application to: Glenda Payne o Luisa Portillo at the Office of Civil Rights 55 M St., 2rd floor desk phone- 202-299-2150. The
subcontractor must be a DBE firm in order to count towards DBE goal on a federal aid package. Sunbcontractor form will be
Iyaum in Amendment kS

RFP Section C47 This section described the CCTV video formats that are in plate which are MFEG] and|
MPEGA. Please confirm that these are the only digital video farmats that the proposal bidder must sugpart,
60}ie. no H.264, MIPEG or other formats?

Vendor should support H.264 and MPEG 2 formats. Corrected In

Thie AFP dercribos the CCTV signali from the field cameras are essentially point-to-point dedicated circuits.
1t there a centralized video media server solution which transcodes and/or serves this video for sasy acosss|
61}owwr the GOOT natwork? If 0. does the natwerk ol unicast ae multicast?

Yes there is a centralized software solution called VIDSYS. It supports multicast

(Can the DDOT please confirm which existing systems are used to monitor and/or control the following|

62| existing devicas

Traffic Signaly (i it all QulehET)> quld«'e! Pro.

CCTV Camaray VIDSTS

Fimed DS Daktronicy

Portable DMS Jamaes Logic

HAR Propiietary Chulsote DR 1500
AW Waeather information Systam
Speed infg Sentors XML Fends

|RTM5 Senss |WI. Feads

|Count Statiany [Frve dilfarant soltwares
Tralfic Datection Stations [SHAPS servi

Wikt | Autopail

55 60: This requirements states “The CapTOP system architecture shall be both web-based and clinnt-
1arver based * Depending on your definition of “client server based”, this statement may contradict $T5-20)
Da §ou consider 3 browser based thin client architecture as a client server solution, or are you laoking for 3

A web-based architecture is required to cannect to remote users and other agencies. When the functional requirements were

thick client ATMS that also has web based thin client? This would imply that you desire one system
inclidas different i architectures. Please clarify

ped, it was believed that only a client-server architecture would provide satisfactory performance for the
operators, If your software can provide a fast, convenient performance to the operators using a browser-based thin dient

architecture, that will meet the requirements.

SY¥5-A0: Itis our understanding that the Nova Open TMS system it befng replaced. Shauld thiv requirement]
65| ke madilied to intlude the new wyitem?

DOOT shall use C2C standards to cannect to other wystem. Hance of the system in NOVA

5¥5-220: States there will be time synchronization with “all” network nodes, Typically, time synchr

tequirement be reworded?

bccurs with a single timing source, e.g. NTP or other clocked times source, not multiple ones. Should this

h plece of that yiu pravide that hasan | elock maust wse NTP h 3 natwark Time
wervar, Include the cost of providing a network time server in your price, although DDOT may provide you access to an existing
ane,

DBA-10: This states that the ADBMS shall be client server. Typical ATMS solutians only use RDBAMS solutioh:
on the backend, i.e. no client. Whatis the purpose of stating “client-server”?

@

7

)
Client sarver is need to perform operations on the database for research purposes and data ware housing

68|waisting licenses that can be leveraged, e.g ESRI ArcGiS?

A3 Should the proposer provide the GIS salution databae and GIS mapping tools, or does DDOT have|

(DO hat wwitting léanses for ESRI Arc GIS which vendor can use to pravide mapping salutions

GDB-10: What are the “DDOT and District of Calumbia practices”? Are they documented and can this be

g
Please refer to the amendmeant for the change in FRD

69]provided? Or do we assume this is from the Cancept Of Operations ?
70|GDE40 1 Can a furthes explanation be proveded for “dy egrmontation™

Sew htg fuarw ovri com/news/arcuser/ 1003/ il dymieg 7 pet

[MTTA]" How is it anticipated that the repair information will be obtained by the system? Separate dat
71{anitry by field maintenance staff?

D8R 30,05 This requitement states there will be performance measurement for “Mean Time To Regalr|

3|Ropair information is to be taken from the work order management system (provided by others), This system is referenced at

multipls locations in the FRD- Tha tequlted fatarface b in Leetlon 3,85 of the FRD.

72)raports?

DBR-60: Which specific Measures of Effectivenass does the DDOT want captured in these customized|

Traffic volume, accupancy, and speed by link by diraction. As used in this requirement, the term is interchangeable with “traffic
eonditinn data” and should be derived from the operations dstabase, See ODB-50

43|enterprise network, regardiess if itis a standard or enterprise version?

[DWA-20: Does this requirement mean that the DDOT specifically wants the enterprise version of the RDBMS
product, e.g. MS SQL Server 2008 Enterprise or it acceptance to install a suitable RDBMS on the DDOT|

Entetprive varion i required for DEMS syitems

GUI-20: What is meant by “alphanumeric text-based displays”? Can an example be provided, e.g, are the:
list windows for devices, alarms, etc.?

~

4

Y
[The term refers to any window that presents only text, such as messages, tables, and lists

Page 60 of the RFP discusses the technical evaluation. The table on this page suggested a aumerical rating
from 1 ta 5, Is this applied to the overall technical proposal o is this appiied to each requirement and our
response to each requirement?

~

S|

Jt will be applied to each requirement

Alsa refated to the evaluation pracess, One part of the proposal emphasizes a “world class solution”
another part suggests that minimizing cost is of importance, While there is a detailed description of the
evaluation process it does not give us any idea of the value of the in each group

is any cost associated with implementing it? If you can provide any guidance on the value of the

[on their merit, verses how well we guessed the value of requirements in each of the groups. Any additional
guidance would be helpful
74

11,2,3). For instance, are we better off not including requirements that are labeled as 3 in the matrix if there

requirements in each graup, we can avoid guessing on their value, We would rather you evaluate proposals

Thank you for your suggestion, The procedure for evaluating this proposal is based an our previous experience with IT projects
and specific requirements of District af Columbia

Section F.1 on Page 24 states that the Term of the Contract will be two years. Section C5.7 on page 20 and
21 requires a one-year-warranty, Is the intent that the warranty period is outside the contract period? Or
should the contract period be for 3 years to cover the warranty period?

Corracted in amendment body

Section L of the RFP provides guidelines for the proposal, and that our responses will be evaluated based on
each factor of the RFP. Section L 2 outlines the Proposal. Is each section evaluated separately? If so, do we
need ta repeat items that are addressed in each section or can we refer the reader to another section. For
example. Section L 2.4 “Response to Scope of Work” Part 2 “Expertise and Approach” asks for a “one page
summary detailing the overall comprehensive approach for managing and implementing the full scope of
work”  The very next Part 3 is "Management Plan” It seems that it would be logical ta include the
summary in the “Management Plan” section, or do we nead to repeat the answer in both sections, due to
separate independent evaluations of each section? Can we assume that each evaluator is reviewing all the
sections, or are they assigned separately? Given the 50 page limit, we do not want to repeat items if we do
not need to

78]

Wendors can refer to ather section for overlapping items to minimze repeating content. Each panel member will perform
pl i of the p by reviewing all sections,

Can vendar obtain 3 copy of QuicNet API for developing cost proposal for ATMS project

79]

Please contact Braina Wagner for APl document and mention about DDOT ATMS project. His details are as fallows phone +1-
760-734-5035 | mobile +1-760-802-9459 | fax +1-760-597-7106
2365 Oak Ridge Way, Vista, CA 92081




